DC METROPLEX BWI COMMUNITY ROUNDTABLE WORKING GROUP PUBLIC MEETING

Fifty-Fourth Meeting of the DC Metroplex BWI Community Roundtable Working Group

MEETING MINUTES

Regular Participants:

Tuesday, January 21, 2024, from 7:02 p.m. —9:16 p.m.
Meeting held virtually via GoToWebinar

District/Organizati

Roundtable Member | District/Organization Attended | Roundtable Member on Attended
Office of Anne
Suzzie Schuyler* District 1 Anne.z Arundel X Sam Snead* Arundgl County
County Council Executive Steuart
Pittman
District 4, Howard . Office of Howa'rd
Debra Jung* ) Clarence Dickenson III* County Executive
County Council )
Calvin Ball
Office of Baltimore
Debbie Macdonald* _ .
ebbie Macdona District 9 X Mandy Remmell* County Executive
Johnny Olszewski
ffice of
Jesse Chancellor* District 9 X Brent Girard 0 ce 0 senator
Chris Van Hollen
FAA
H d Joh . .
ov\_/ar onhnson District 12 X Stephen Jones Regional Deputy
Chair* .
Administrator
X Paul Shank, Chief
* Pt ’
Drew Roth District 12 ONLINE Engineer MAA X
Darline Terrell-Tyson,
Director, Office of
Vacant District 13 Environmental MAA X
Compliance and
Sustainability
X
Paul Verchinski Alternate District 13 ONLINE Bruce Rineer MAA X
Evan Reese* District 30 X Karen Harrell MAA X
Will Pierson* District 32 Kevin Clarke MAA
Mid Atlantic
Daniel Woomer* _— Regional
Co-Chair* District 32 X Greg Voos Representative, X
NBAA
General Aviation
Vacant District 32 Kyle Evans Representative, CP
Management LLC
David Nibeck Alternate — District 32 David Richardson Southwest Airlines
. President, Ai
Marcus Parker, Sr Alternate — District 32 Steve Alterman resiaen !r .
Cargo Association
Kimberly Franklin* District 33 Trey Turner Com.merual
Carriers Rep.
Libby Lewandowski* District 33 X

*Voting Member




Other Named Attendees:

Royce Bassarab, HNTB (Online Moderator)

Brett Healy, ADCI (Meeting Minute Taker)

Ben Thielen, FAA (Community Engagement Specialist, FAA Eastern Region)
Christopher Stocking, FAA (Eastern Service Center Flight Procedures Team)

Introduction and Roll Call
Introduction:

The meeting commenced at 7:02 p.m. with a general briefing delivered by Mr. Bruce Rineer. Mr. Rineer
stated the meeting was being held in-person and online and reminded participants the meeting was
being recorded. He stated an AED was around the corner in the hallway in case there were any medical
emergencies, and the bathrooms and fire extinguishers were in the hallway.

He said participants should log out and log back in to address any issues with their online connection, as
well as recommending online participants only have one browser open.

Mr. Rineer said in-person attendees who would like to make a public comment should have signed up
on the public comment sheet, and asked virtual attendees to submit questions via the chat box or to
raise their hand in GoToWebinar application. Mr. Rineer noted all questions and comments would be
addressed during the public comment period and stressed that public comments were limited to two
minutes per person.

Roll Call:
The Roundtable Chair, Mr. Howard Johnson, conducted roll call and quorum was met.

Approve Agenda:

Mr. Johnson stated the agenda will include a presentation by the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
on the Instrument Flight Procedures (IFP) Gateway process, which was not originally on the agenda.
Mr. Johnson made a motion to approve the agenda with an amendment for the presentation to be
added. Mr. Johnson motioned to approve the meeting agenda; Mr. Daniel Woomer seconded. All voted
in favor and the motion passed.

Review and Approve September 29th™ Meeting Minutes:

Mr. Johnson stated Mr. Woomer had questions about the September meeting minutes and yielded to
Mr. Woomer for his questions. Mr. Royce Bassarab displayed the minutes on the screen for context.

Firstly, Mr. Woomer asked about the fourth paragraph of page 10, specifically the sentence, “Mr. Shank
said he expected several challenges with this and suggested the discussion be conducted in the technical
meetings.” He asked for clarification about what the word “this” meant. Mr. Paul Shank replied the
Maryland Aviation Administration (MAA) would conduct their own review following the FAA's
Performance Based Navigation (PBN) Implementation Process, known colloquially as the “Dot 41
process”. The MAA will review what the FAA submits and prepare their own technical comments.

Mr. Shank said the MAA would then go over those comments with the Roundtable Technical
Committee, and the Technical Committee would present the review to the Roundtable. Mr. Brett Healy

2



said he had captured Mr. Shank’s response. Mr. Woomer will us this statement to update the
September 2024 meetinng minutes.

Mr. Woomer then asked about another sentence in the last paragraph of page 10, specifically, “He [Mr.
Rineer] also stated runups must occur with the aircraft oriented between 140 to 160 degrees.” He had
the same question on a similar statement on page 11. Mr. Woomer asked what 140 to 160 degrees
referred to? Mr. Evan Reese asked if that was a relative or a magnetic bearing. Mr. Rineer clarified they
were magnetic compass headings.

Lastly, Mr. Woomer asked about the sentence in the last paragraph on page 6, “Mr. Roth stated to the
group the Part 150 study would not provide any benefit to those outside the 65 DNL contour and they
need to work on changing the policy.” Mr. Woomer said he updated the wording to refer to the noise

policy and asked Mr. Roth to confirm that was what he meant. Mr. Roth stated he did not recall saying
and it does not seem like something he would say.

Mr. Woomer said he assumed the referenced policy was the noise policy and added the word “noise”
for clarification and asked if Mr. Roth whether he, Mr. Woomer, was correct. Mr. Roth commented
there are a couple of issues to address. Mr. Roth said one issue is noise impacts exist outside the 65 day-
night average sound level (DNL) contour, but the current policy does not allow for mitigations outside of
that contour and stated he has said several times this policy should be changed. Mr. Roth said another
qguestion is whether the Part 150 contours for BWI include proposed runways not yet constructed. He
stated Maryland regulations associated with noise abatement contours include proposed runways and
said it is unclear whether this issue is captured in the Roundtable meeting minutes.

Mr. Woomer asked Mr. Roth to write up a summary of these points and Mr. Woomer would update the
minutes accordingly. Mr. Roth said he would provide this update as soon as he could.

Mr. Woomer motioned to postpone accepting the September 2024 meeting minutes until the changes
to the minutes are made. Ms. Suzzie Schuyler seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

MAA Update

Mr. Johnson asked the MAA staff for any updates. Mr. Shank replied the MAA had no updates for this
meeting.

FAA Update

Mr. Johnson asked Mr. Ben Thielen (attending the meeting online) for the FAA updates. Mr. Thielen said
Mr. Chris Stocking would present a review of the PBN changes implemented at the airport.

Mr. Stocking (attending the meeting online) introduced himself to the Roundtable and said he works for
the FAA Eastern Service Center Flight Procedures Team. Mr. Stocking stated he knows the Roundtable
and MAA have a specific interest in data associated with the new procedures, but the FAA’s flight data
provider has had ongoing issues with uploading data and no flight data has been available since April
2024. Mr. Stocking said he is working with the data provider to understand when the issue will be
resolved but does not have a date yet.



Mr. Stocking then reviewed the FAA’s new IFP process. The previous process, the Dot 41 process,
consisted of multiple project phases, including project finalization and a post-implementation review of
the new procedures. Mr. Stocking said the process clearly identified the items the PBN team had to
review to ensure the project was completed properly, or to identify issues would require amendments
to the procedures.

Mr. Stocking said the Dot 41 process was retired on December 1, 2024 due to a realignment of
responsibilities between the FAA’s air traffic services and mission support divisions. He stated the
reassignment of responsibilities is outlined in documents known as Standard Operating Procedures
(SOPs); the SOPs also remove activities that were duplicated between the Dot 41 and TERPS processes.

Mr. Stocking said under the new process, a post implementation analysis and report will no longer be
required. He noted given the importance of the BWI noise project, the FAA still intends to provide one
for the 2024 procedures. He said this review is delayed due to data issues but hopes the data will be
available soon. Mr. Stocking said he would like to present the review at the next Roundtable meeting if
the data becomes available.

Mr. Reese asked if the flight data issue is systemic or localized to BWI. Mr. Stocking said it affects the
whole National Airspace System (NAS), commenting he and his team tried to access data for several
airports and was unable to access any data past April 2024. He said he did not know when the issue
started, but he was unable to get any flight track data beyond that date.

Mr. Reese thanked the FAA for doing the post implementation review for BWI. He asked Mr. Stocking to
confirm that in the future, the FAA does not intend to programmatically assess any changes to the NAS.
Mr. Stocking said this is correct and stated the FAA would still provide a 60-day post-implementation
monitoring period conducted by the air traffic facility. Mr. Reese asked if the FAA would address flight
safety issues identified outside of the 60-day period; Mr. Stocking replied yes they would.

Mr. Stocking then presented the BWI Procedure Change Briefing, saying he previously presented it to
some senators’ offices. He said it compared changes between previously published and currently flown
procedures. Mr. Stocking first presented the BWI Standard Instrument Departures (SIDs) published on
July 11, 2024 (CONLE, FIXET, LINSE, FOXHL, DUKPN, and TERPZ). The presentation showed a view of the
full procedure and a zoomed-in view of the procedures closer to the airport. Mr. Stocking noted the old
procedures were shown with a dashed blue line and new procedures with a solid red line; dashed red
lines indicated a transition to an Instrument Approach Procedure (IAP). He noted some fixes were
marked as “UD”, which indicated a new fix.

Mr. Stocking began with the CONLE departure, saying the main change moved the STABL waypoint
farther east over the South River. He noted a fix name occurred after the work group had concluded and
said this did not affect the flight track or altitudes agreed on in the work group meetings. He said he was
not familiar with why the name change was needed. Mr. Stocking said the same change to STABL
affected the FIXET departure.

He continued, saying the WONCE transition was removed from the LINSE departure, moving the
departing north-flow flights farther south via AADDY. He said during the publication process, the FAA
discovered an incorrect course heading value, which was corrected, and said the flight track did not
change.



Mr. Stocking showed the FOXHL departure, which was created as a direct overlay of the OTTTO and
RAMAY transitions that were separated from the TERPZ departure. He said the new DUKPN departure
replaced the SWANN and PALEO procedures. This procedure removed a leg from BROSS to OOD,
removed a leg from SPEAK to ENO, and finally added a leg from DONIL to RADAM. He then presented
the TERPZ procedure and said a transition was spelled incorrectly and required a post-implementation
change; this did not affect the flight track or altitudes.

Mr. Stocking said he ran a conformance report for the BWI SIDs for October 2024 and compared it to the
same report for February 2024. He stated that October’s conformance was 63 percent and February’s
was 59 percent, a 4-percent improvement in conformance. He asked if anyone had questions; there
were none.

Mr. Stocking then reviewed the BWI Standard Terminal Arrival Routes (STARs) published September 5,
2024 (MIIDY, ANTHEM, RAVNN, and TRISH). He said there were no changes to MIIDY following the final
work group meeting, but the main change to it was the removal of the transition to TROTZ and HURTZ.

Next, Mr. Stocking presented the ANTHM arrival and said it required a post-work-group change due to
incorrect and missing altitude, and speed restrictions. He elaborated on these, saying that an “at 4,000”
altitude restriction was added to GRAMZ to match the restriction at ASHOR and to keep aircraft from
descending prior to GRAMZ. Additionally, a speed restriction was removed from ASHOR as it was
intended to be at FINNZ. Mr. Stocking said the flight track changes moved the transition through ASHOR
and GRAMZ farther north to get the aircraft out over the water sooner, and fly longer over the water.

Mr. Stocking noted the RAVNN procedure required a post-work-group change since the coincident
CJAAE and JOOEY transitions were incorrectly coded on the instrument plates. He stated this was
updated so the transitions are shown and flown as a single path by flight computers and emphasized
this did not change any flight tracks or altitudes from what was agreed upon in the work group.

Mr. Stocking said the updated procedure no longer includes the SLOAF and KEMMP transitions and
overall shifted the flight path southwest towards Dunkirk, Maryland, resulting in most of the RAVNN
arrivals flying over the water. He continued by discussing the TRISH arrival, which had the same changes
to ASHOR and GRAMZ transition as for ANTHM, resulting in a northward track shift.

Mr. Stocking then addressed STARs compliance for February and October 2024, presenting a series of
graphs showing numbers of flights on each procedure. He said that in October, about 5,200 flights used
the RAVNN arrival. Mr. Stocking said he was unclear as to which revision number was current for this
procedure due to the data outage and added that even when flight procedure data are available, the
system has a 90-day lag. Mr. Stocking then commented the overall conformance to the current BWI
STARs was 72 percent, which is a 6-percent increase over conformance to the prior procedures. Mr.
Stocking commented he randomly selected February and October for the data samples. Mr. Stocking
then showed similar conformance figures for the SIDs for the same periods.

Mr. Stocking stated when flight data is available again, he will be able to provide more detailed data for
each procedure. Mr. Stocking said he has been able to retrieve high-level data for groups of procedures
but not for individual procedures.

Mr. Stocking said the next step of the post-implementation analysis is to reach out to all the affected
facilities (Washington Center, Potomac TRACON, and Baltimore Air Traffic Control Tower). He told the



Roundtable each facility has monitored, and will continue to monitor any data, and/or submissions to
the FAA’s Aviation Safety Action Program, Air Traffic Safety Action Program, Air Traffic Mandatory
Occurrence Reports, and Aviation Safety Information Analysis and Sharing program, as well as pilot
deviation reports. As of the day of the Roundtable meeting, he said no submissions have been made to
any of these programs regarding the new procedures at BWI, and no mandatory occurrence reports or
pilot deviations have been filed.

Mr. Stocking again apologized he could not provide better information to the Roundtable and said he
hopes to present more specific data at the next Roundtable meeting. Mr. Johnson thanked Mr. Stocking
for the information and stated it was more than they had gotten from the FAA in a long time.

Mr. Chancellor asked Mr. Stocking when the presentation would be available to the public and
Roundtable members? Mr. Stocking said he had sent the presentation to Mr. Bassarab, and Mr. Thielen
said he had provided the presentation to Mr. Johnson as well.

Mr. Stocking explained how to find information regarding flight procedure changes using the IFP
Gateway website. He said it would be the first result when searching for “IFP gateway”. Mr. Stocking
then pointed out the search bar on the IFP Gateway home page and said a user could search for an
airport of interest. He showed the group that such a search would result in a page with tabs for Charts,
IFP Production Plans, IFP Coordination, and IFP Documents. Mr. Stocking said this group would most
likely be interested in upcoming changes, which are available in the IFP Coordination tab. He noted the
public can sign up for notifications of upcoming changes to procedures at a specific airport by clicking
the “Notify Me” link above the tabs. Mr. Stocking said an email and password are required to sign up,
but once signed up, account holders will receive emails whenever the FAA uploads information to that
airport’s portal.

Mr. Stocking clicked on the IFP Coordination tab, which showed a table of procedures with planned
changes (LINSE2, RAVNNS, FIXET5). He said selecting one of the procedures would then show
documentation of the planned changes, and said the files with the suffix “_F”, or “F files” would be of
most interest to this group. Mr. Stocking opened an F file, showing the group a PDF of the transitions,
navigational aids (NAVAIDs), and courses/bearings/headings for the procedure, explaining the file is the
textual description of the procedure. He continued, saying the changes made and the reasons for the
changes are described towards the end of the F file.

Mr. Stocking mentioned whenever a procedure is provided to FAA’s Aeronautical Information Services,
it is reviewed regardless of whether changes are planned to ensure it meets both building and chart
criteria. Mr. Stocking said the procedure he was currently showing included the prefix “K” when
referring to the BWI airport, and said this prefix is not usually included on the charts, so its removal is
included as a change. Regarding the reasons for changes, he commented sometimes the Reasons
section directly references the rules or criteria necessitating the changes. Mr. Stocking concluded his
review of the F file by showing a graphic representation of the procedure, saying all transitions are
shown, and stated this figure and a text description make up the published procedure charts.

Mr. Stocking then reviewed the contents of files with the suffix “_S”, or “S files”. He stated these files
document the flight check activities required to publish these procedures, and include flight track and
altitude changes. He said these forms would be available if flight check activities were conducted, so if
no S files are available, the procedure may not have gone through a flight check. Mr. Stocking concluded
6



by saying the flight inspection files would document exactly what was checked and any changes. He
asked if there were any questions; there were none.

Mr. Thielen informed the Roundtable of a planned runway closure, saying that Runway 10/28 will be
closed from March 31, 2025 to the end of April 2025 for construction and rehabilitation. He stated
during that time, airline traffic will primarily use Runway 15R/33L, and general aviation traffic will be
using Runway 15L/33R. Mr. Thielen said the arrival banks will be longer due to the decreased runway
availability during this period.

Mr. Chancellor wanted to know the nature of the construction. Mr. Rineer said the construction will link
the airline maintenance hangar to the runway via Taxiway F, and noted the MAA had also just learned of
the construction. He said the MAA had been told the construction would last about 30 days and would
begin on April 9, 2025. Mr. Rineer said the MAA will issue a press release, and will send out
informational emails, to alert the public to the planned work and runway closure. He said the MAA will
release more information on the project as the construction date draws closer.

Mr. Reese commented the planning for this project was confusing and asked if the FAA’s engineering
department managed the project planning. Mr. Shank said the project includes some FAA-associated
work and they (MAA) coordinated with the FAA, but MAA operations led the conversation. He said his
department technically supported the conversation, and noted the project was federally funded.

Mr. Chancellor asked if the MAA would have an outline for their communications plan for this project at
the next meeting and requested they describe what the public can expect during the closure period. He
suggested this information should include the differences from normal operations and what the public
could expect to see and experience overhead. Mr. Chancellor stated he expects the closure will result in
lots of questions and calls to the airport. Mr. Shank and Mr. Rineer agreed to provide this information
for the next meeting.

Mr. Johnson asked when the construction was expected to start. Mr. Rineer said he was told April 9,
2025, but that Mr. Thielen’s information indicates March 31 through the end of April are the agreed-
upon dates. He said he would clarify this and mentioned this project is weather dependent, so the exact
dates may change. Mr. Thielen noted the minimum duration is 21 days, possibly extending to 30 days.
Mr. Rineer said the MAA hopes to get the closure completed quickly but will not know the exact
duration until he coordinates with the relevant staff.

MAC Update

Mr. Johnson then moved on to the Maryland Aviation Commission (MAC) update from Mr. Chancellor.
Mr. Chancellor asked Mr. Bassarab to bring up the presentation he had prepared.

Mr. Chancellor reminded the group he is now the only Roundtable member who is also on the MAC, and
therefore he feels compelled to provide an update on the MAC’s activities to them. He said the MAC last
met on October 23, 2024 and said the SB 162 (2023) “Maryland Aviation Commission - Duties,
Composition, and Member Orientation” legislation changed the composition of the MAC membership,

1See: 2023 Regular Session - Fiscal and Policy Note for Senate Bill 162



https://mgaleg.maryland.gov/2023RS/fnotes/bil_0002/sb0162.pdf

effective as of October 1, 2023, to include four additional members from affected communities in Anne
Arundel and Howard Counties. Mr. Chancellor stated these members are Ms. Mary Reese, Mr. Ned
Carrey, Dr. Zafar Zafari, and himself. He reminded the members Dr. Zafari, a professor at the University
of Maryland Baltimore’s (UMB’s) School of Public Health, authored a study on the health impacts of
NextGen flight procedures on Maryland residents.

Mr. Chancellor continued, saying these new members were added to the MAC, which makes policies for
BW!I and Martin State Airport, to provide a different perspective from the economic and business
focuses, which generally dominate the airport’s policies and expansion. Mr. Chancellor stated he and
the other commissioners are tasked with incorporating health and community impact issues into the
airport’s policies, asserting that SB 162 changed the MAC’s composition and charter so health and
community impacts are key considerations in developing new policies. Mr. Chancellor emphasized each
commissioner must balance business, economic, health, environmental, and other considerations as
part of all policy decisions. He noted, however, actually implementing this balance has been a challenge,
and said, as far as the MAC is aware, no other airport has attempted to address community and health
impacts. Because of this, he said no systematic and rational method has been developed to assist in
making these balanced decisions, and attempting to do so has been a difficult task.

Mr. Chancellor said he and Dr. Zafari wanted to help the MAA and others make these decisions in a way
that incorporates all these considerations. He said, as a result, he and Dr. Zafari began to build a process
or framework that could be used for all major and some minor airport policy decisions and which would
provide a quantitative, systematic, and data-driven approach to achieving a balance between the key
considerations and constituents’ needs.

Mr. Chancellor said he had given this presentation to the MAC at their last meeting and it describes such
a framework. He said, about a year ago, the Roundtable wanted to figure out how to determine if harm
was being done to citizens because of airport-related decisions. In this work, Mr. Chancellor said they
used population data, DNL contours, and the FAA’s recent Neighborhood Environmental Survey (NES) on
the number of people expected to be highly annoyed within each DNL contour to determine the number
of people expected to have health issues due to airport noise.

He continued, saying this methodology then looks at the current policy regarding noise mitigation and
interventions, which currently says mitigations are required at the 65 decibel (dB) level and higher, and
uses the historical Schultz curve to determine annoyance. Mr. Chancellor said according to the current
policy, 13 to 23 percent of the population would be highly annoyed due to airport noise and would be
entitled to interventions. He compared this result to the findings from the method he described and said
those results exceeded the point where interventions were required for areas lower than 65 dB DNL.
Because of this, Mr. Chancellor said the Roundtable worked with the MAA to update the findings using
current population numbers. He said the current noise policy requires intervention when 23 percent of
the population may be highly annoyed due to noise, and when the same analysis is performed with the
current population, the highly annoyed population is above this limit at the low end of noise.

Mr. Chancellor asserted these results indicate a policy intervention is probably needed, but the
communities cannot wait for the FAA to update the policy, as the FAA’s noise policy review has been
ongoing for several years. He further said the MAC has a legislative demand to address this as a
responsibility to the impacted residents.



Mr. Chancellor stated it is impossible to make good policy without good data. He commented the
aviation noise policies impact people all around the airport, and the only way to understand the effects
of noise on people is to obtain good data. He continued, saying this is why the Roundtable has been
working with Vianair on their own analysis in addition to waiting for the FAA to do similar work. He said
the Roundtable’s work with Vianair is being conducted to understand the airport noise envelope’s
boundaries, who the noise impacts, and the degree of impact.

Mr. Chancellor then restated the duties and responsibilities of the MAC, which are to consider aviation,
economic, business, environmental, health, and community impacts and any other impacts relevant to
the MAA’s decision making. He again noted that traditionally, the MAC addressed economic, business,
and environmental impacts but have recently added consideration of health and community impacts
and said balancing these impacts must be done systematically.

Mr. Chancellor went on to provide an explanation of the proposed evaluation framework and its
rationale. He summarized it, saying the explanation states understanding impacts of aviation noise must
be done because it is the law, that developing a way to understand the impacts is difficult and needs to
be done systematically, and he and Dr. Zafari are utilizing their expertise to develop a framework to
achieve these aims.

Mr. Chancellor again highlighted the areas that must be considered: aviation, economic, business,
environmental, health, and community. Mr. Chancellor said he and Dr. Zafari began by identifying
metrics for each area to help understand the effects, and listed some possible aviation metrics, such as
safety, operations, enplanements, landside/airside, capacity, and customer experience. Mr. Chancellor
said these metrics will help illustrate what areas a decision might affect and how. He continued by listing
economic metrics, including jobs, earnings, disposable income, taxes, revenue, and purchases, and
stressed the benefit of the metrics is they quantify the impacts and are not hidden or obscured.

Mr. Chancellor said the economic and aviation benefits are often cited as key reasons why BWI is so
important to the state but added the health impacts are as important. He listed several noise metrics,
including the number above a DNL (NAbove), which counts the number of events above a specified
decibel value, and DNL, which averages noise over a 24-hour period. He said the Roundtable uses the
NAbove metric to understand noise impacts, but DNL is the standard noise metric, so he suggested both
metrics be included. He noted laypeople may not understand DNL, and DNL does not necessarily capture
what people experience. Mr. Chancellor also listed several pollutants as potential metrics, as well as
adjusted quality of life, which was included in Dr. Zafari’s study on health impacts due to aviation noise.

Mr. Chancellor explained the framework assigns weights to each of the metrics corresponding to the
importance of each metric, which allows for the comparison of the impacts of different decisions. He
stressed this is a public process proposed by a public agency for the state-owned airport, so the
weighting decisions will need to be open and transparent. He said the public needs to be involved,
noting he would heavily emphasize the health impacts but decisions need to be worked out through a
public process.

Mr. Chancellor next discussed the implementation of the process. He said forecasting tools and data are
available for each area and metric, such as the Bureau of Labor Statistics, the FAA, Vianair, consultants,
Dr. Zafari, and various calculators. He cautioned not all forecast tools are equal, noting they vary in



sophistication, transparency, and availability. He said while these challenges are not insurmountable,
they are daunting and reiterated no other group has attempted to create this type of framework before.
Mr. Chancellor said the goal of this framework is to develop a rational methodology to balance all
impacts associated with airport decisions, both desirable and undesirable, in an understandable and
transparent process. He stressed the public should be able to see into the decision-making process and
understand that these decisions are being made in the open and with the opportunity for public input.

Mr. Chancellor noted work on this process has been ongoing, and the MAA and other stakeholders have
been involved in its development. He said the work shown in the presentation represented stage 1A, but
the ongoing development puts the process at stage 1B. Mr. Chancellor stated he would present the
updated process to the MAC in February 2025, and would update the Roundtable following that
meeting.

He then returned to the presentation, saying several potential forecast tools were identified for the
metrics, along with factors influencing the level of confidence in a tool’s predictive ability.

Mr. Chancellor said the models would be carefully reviewed to assign appropriate confidence levels. He
commented for some metrics, tools with lower confidence levels might be the only ones available. He
said such tools might result in lower weights to reflect this. He continued, saying the work of selecting
relevant metrics, choosing appropriate forecast tools, and doing the calculations would happen behind
the scenes but the decision-making process using the results of this framework would be transparent to
the public.

As an example, Mr. Chancellor highlighted the potential tools for the health metrics: Vianair's model,
the FAA’s Aviation Environmental Design Tool (AEDT), and the Zafari/Park UMB model. Mr. Chancellor
stated the AEDT model is highly advanced, and he expects it is highly transparent since it is widely used.
He said the Vianair model builds off AEDT, so it is also quite advanced, though its transparency is limited
as it includes proprietary aspects. Mr. Chancellor said Vianair would have to be involved to obtain the
level of access and transparency required for this process. He said the models would be run and the
results for the metrics factored into the MAC’s decision-making on airport-related policies and decisions.
Mr. Chancellor stressed this framework and process would not be the only factor used by the MAC to
make decisions, nor would it be subject to strict cutoff values, saying it would be an important factor in
the evaluation process if it is implemented correctly.

Mr. Chancellor said the results of this scoring process would fall into three categories: green, yellow, and
red. Where green indicates the lowest level of risk and indicates the proposed action should proceed,
assuming all other decision factors are equal. He defined the yellow category as a possible unacceptable
risk requiring additional analysis. Red indicates the proposed action carries too great a risk for the
expected return. He observed this classification system may be too simple, suggesting the final selection
process would likely differ from this.

Mr. Chancellor told the Roundtable he and Dr. Zafari have talked to MDOT about this process, and their
internal goal is to have this tool available by October 1, 2026. He said while is a long time, he does not
want to rush or delay this framework given its ties to health issues affecting residents in the area.

Mr. Chancellor said Maryland has been a leader in the environmental field before, and he believes this is
another way in which they can lead and be an example for the rest of the country.

10



Mr. Chancellor admitted it seems he and Dr. Zafari have led this process, so he recognized MAC
commissioner Ms. Reese for her contributions to this process and her assistance in providing balance to
the MAC’s decision-making process.

Mr. Paul Verchinski asked Mr. Chancellor why the framework used carbon as a potential metric rather
than greenhouse gases. Mr. Verchinski stated environmental impacts from jet engines include impacts
from such as benzine, lead, and other negative emissions and so he was curious as to why this
framework only included carbon. Mr. Chancellor responded, saying the metrics he presented were
largely notional and intended to illustrate the intent of the framework. Mr. Chancellor emphasized this
is a preliminary outline, saying experts will be engaged to define what metrics should be used.

Mr. Chancellor stressed these are not the final metrics and it is likely they will change. He said the
framework and metrics presented here were intended to encourage stakeholders to think more
diligently about the problem.

Ms. Debbie MacDonald agreed, saying she saw this as a concept that outlines how to proceed and
observed there may be overlap between the categories. She stated this is a good start. Mr. Chancellor
encouraged anyone with ideas or information to contact him and get involved. Ms. Macdonald asked if
Mr. Chancellor and Dr. Zafari had identified similar work in other regions and suggested such research
could be incorporated. Mr. Chancellor replied they have reached out to other researchers but would
welcome her assistance in finding and contacting others. He said since this framework is currently under
development, this is the ideal time to consider and incorporate new ideas.

Committee Reports
Mr. Johnson then moved on to the committee reports.

Technical Committee:

Mr. Chancellor asked Mr. Johnson to provide updates on the Vianair analysis. Mr. Johnson said when he
reviewed the data last week, he was concerned by the substantial number of east flow operations in
2024 compared to 2023. He said that the Technical Committee asked Vianair to re-examine that data
and to update some of the slides. He noted the high number of east flow operations have skewed the
data and the Technical Committee would like to try to normalize the results. Mr. Johnson said he hopes
to present the results of this analysis at the February Roundtable meeting.

Mr. Johnson continued, saying the Technical Committee was concerned at the substantial differences in
the NAbove metric, and stated he wants to get the data into a state where a proper comparison can be
made for 2024 and prior years. Mr. Roth explained the NAbove metric was used to show the changes in
noise experience based on the change in flight paths. He said in Q4 2023, about 8,000 flights occurred in
east flow, but in Q4 2024, only 6,000 flights occurred in east flow, resulting in a significant decrease in
the NAbove metric for 2024. Mr. Roth stated as the flight path changes and the reduced number of
flights, contributed to the decrease in NAbove, it is unclear what specifically led to the reduction in noise
during this period. He said the Technical Committee proposed to remedy this by changing the metric to
NAbove per 1,000 flights and Vianair agreed, saying they would have an update next month.

Ms. MacDonald wondered if the substantial increase in east flow operations also contributed to the
skewed numbers. Mr. Johnson asked Mr. Rineer to provide the percentage of east flow operations

11



during that time. Mr. Rineer said that in September and October [note: Mr. Rineer meant to say August
and September], there was a nighttime partial closure for Runway 10/28 and BWI experienced heavy
east flow operations. Mr. Rineer said in one of those months, BWI experienced 76 percent of its
operations in east flow, while annually the average is 30 percent east flow. He said the airport had about
a month and a half of continuous east flow and agreed this difference skews the numbers. Mr. Rineer
stated the MAA is addressing how to best present and model this data in the quarterly and annual
reports. He said the anomalous 76 percent east flow would skew the yearly data and mentioned HMMH
suggested using average annual day (AAD) metrics for the flow directions. Mr. Rineer concluded by
saying the airport is now back to the normal runway use percentages.

Mr. Roth commented he looked for the MAA’s quarterly report to provide a sanity check of the Vianair
report and noted it is not available yet. Mr. Rineer said MAA’s quarterly report is undergoing legal
review and will be posted following their approval.

Mr. Chancellor said, at the last MAC meeting, Mr. Shank gave a presentation on the airport runways and
requested he repeat that presentation to the Technical Committee. He commented on the “phantom
runway” proposed for south of the current Runway 10/28, saying it has been included on the Master
Plan for years without being built. He said the Technical Committee wants to stay informed about the
plans for this and any other runway, since those would be major changes to the airport’s operations.
Mr. Chancellor asserted adding such a runway would have a “devastating effect on the surrounding
communities” if it were implemented in the near future.

Mr. Shank agreed to present to the Technical Committee, and added MAA’s CEO, Mr. Ricky Smith, has
stated BW!I is not planning to add a runway. Mr. Shank said the runway has been included on the Master
Plan to reserve the airspace required to add runway, saying if the airspace is lost, the runway could not
be built. Mr. Shank assured the group BWI has sufficient operational capacity available for the near term
and the current focus is maintaining the current pavement. He said this maintenance often requires
runway closures and referred to the planned closure for Runway 10/28, saying several closures had
initially been planned but the MAA wanted to limit the number of closures to limit the effects on the
airport and communities.

Mr. Shank said he looks forward to the release of the quarterly and annual reports. Mr. Rineer informed
the Roundtable the MAA will be releasing a new annual report that will be more comprehensive and
detailed than the quarterly reports. He said its release is expected in mid-February 2025 since the
annual data has just become available. Mr. Rineer said this report is part of the airport’s goal to “be
better” and to provide more information to the public, and they are excited to show the Roundtable
when it is available.

Mr. Chancellor asked what the MAA’s plan would be to present the annual report to the Roundtable and
what the timeframe would be? Mr. Shank said the MAA would release the report, and Mr. Rineer said its
release is scheduled for mid-February 2025. Mr. Rineer noted the report requires a lot of modeling since
they plan to include several types of contours, and the report would have to be reviewed by Mr. Shank,
Mr. Smith, and the MAA legal team prior to its release. Mr. Rineer said he hoped to present the report
at the February Roundtable meeting, but Mr. Shank stressed the MAA would provide the report once it
is complete, and would present it following its release.

12



Legislative Committee:

Mr. Johnson said the Roundtable needs to reach out to several newly elected representatives,
suggesting that the Legislative Committee assemble and provide a package of common documentation
describing the Roundtable and its upcoming needs to them. He said this information should be
presented to these representatives soon, and said he thought Ms. Libby Lewandowski and perhaps
Ms. Schuyler might want to be involved in this outreach. Ms. Lewandowski said she usually sends the
Roundtable minutes to her representative. Mr. Johnson asked if she could include the new
representatives in this distribution. Other members agreed, saying that doing so would help introduce
the new representatives to the Roundtable and, more importantly, bring attention to the Roundtable’s
legislative needs.

Mr. Rineer said if any changes to the roster, cards, or other materials are needed, please email him or
Ms. Karen Harrell.

Communications Committee:

Mr. Johnson said in early December 2024, the Communications Committee received another request
from Aviation-Impacted Communities Alliance (AICA) to support a federal docket update; this request
required a response by December 13, 2024. He said the Executive Committee agreed the Roundtable
would support the AICA docket amendment to the FAA’s Part 150 process. Mr. Johnson read the text of
the amendment, which included the addition of NAbove alongside the current DNL and CNEL metrics,
extension of the noise contours to include the 45 DNL and the equivalent NAbove metric, and finally the
display of noise contours in 5 dB increments from 45 to 85 dB in the DNL and NAbove metrics.

Mr. Johnson said the Executive Committee agreed to endorse the AICA’s proposed changes, and they
are hopeful the FAA will consider updating the Part 150 process.

Mr. Johnson asked Mr. Shank for his opinion on the suggestions. Mr. Shank said he recalls a previous
presentation discussed difficulties in modeling the 45 DNL contour, mentioning there are limitations to
modeling technology. He stated modeling down to that level was not recommended from a technical
perspective. Mr. Rineer mentioned MAA recently produced contours down to the 40 DNL per legislative
recommendation. Mr. Shank noted the Roundtable’s and AICA’s goal is to modify the Part 150 scope and
said he would support modeling to the 40 DNL if the technical issues were resolved.

Mr. Reese said he understood HMMH and Vianair have been able to model down to the 40 DNL and the
noise monitors themselves can collect raw data down to 1 dB. Mr. Shank agreed, saying the data can be
collected at that level, but that modeling is more difficult.

Mr. Reese then returned to the topic of runway expansion, saying he appreciates knowing the parallel
Runway 10/28 is no longer an option. He asked Mr. Shank to confirm no other runway expansions were
planned in the near term. Mr. Shank repeated no new runways or expansions were planned, and

Mr. Reese said he just wanted to clarify. Mr. Shank said the original airport plan included six parallel
runways, which he found amazing. He said this does not reflect the current best practices and said he
must fit within the available framework. Mr. Shank said, ideally, policy changes should occur at a
national level so all airports can benefit.

13



Mr. Reese asked if the FAA would require the MAA to extend a runway to help alleviate congestion at
another airport; Mr. Shank responded saying “that is an interesting question.” Mr. Johnson said he
wonders if the FAA would push BWI in that direction, pointing to Ronald Reagan Washington National
Airport (DCA) as an example of a stressed airport. Mr. Shank stated DCA has a lot of capacity, but
continued saying “the concern is valid.” He said BWI’s Airport Layout Plan (ALP) shows an extension to
Runway 15R/33L, which has also been included in the ALP for a long time. He said a previous airport
CEO, Tim Mathison, had asked whether extension should be included as part of the Runway Safety Area
Plan and the CEO said he did not see a need for it.

Mr. Thielen said that he would ask this question and provide a response at the next meeting. He said the
FAA publishes the National Plan of Integrated Airport Systems (NPIAS) every two years, which is
available online. Mr. Thielen noted Dulles and Philadelphia airports currently have a lot of capacity.

Public Comment
Mr. Johnson moved on to the public comment period.

Mr. Andrew Protigal:

Mr. Andrew Protigal said he lives in Howard County off Skipton Drive and is very close to the airport. He
commended the group for the modifications to the Runway 10/28 departures, saying the noise levels
have improved at his location. He said the 33L departures are still terrible and invited the MAA to collect
data in his neighborhood during the planned runway closure to better understand health impacts of the
33L departures. Mr. Protigal said he can file 30 to 60 complaints a day, sometimes within a few hours,
and said the Skipton Drive neighborhood would be the perfect place to understand the noise impacts
and problems from the airport.

Mr. Michael Nemo:

Mr. Michael Nemo stated he submitted a request for a noise monitor in September 2024 but has not
been contacted yet. He said he lives in Quarterfield Farms in Severn, stating he thinks his backyard
would be a good location for a noise monitor since the noise levels are so high. Mr. Rineer said in
Severn, one noise monitor was currently deployed, another one was upcoming, and a third had just
been completed. Mr. Nemo said no one has communicated with him, and Mr. Rineer said the MAA has a
long list of noise monitor requests, and are working through it. He said that the reports for each noise
monitor placement were published as they are completed and are available online.

Ms. Schuyler asked for more specific locations for the monitors. Mr. Rineer said he could not remember
offhand and said he would get back to her. Mr. Johnson asked if this information would be in the
qguarterly report. Mr. Rineer stated the monitoring reports are released online as they are finished.

Mr. Nemo said he would really like to provide some data to the MAA, and said his backyard would be a
perfect place.

Mr. Edward Flood:

Mr. Edward Flood stated he had no comments or questions.

14



Mr. Jimmy Pleasant:

Mr. Jimmy Pleasant said the portable noise studies need to be overhauled, saying data for each noise
event should be obtained. He emphasized the need to get data for each and every event. He said the
MAA should put a monitor on Mr. Protigal’s property during the runway closure and asserted he

(Mr. Pleasant) expected the monitor would record noise levels of 80 to 90 dB. Mr. Pleasant stressed that
common sense suggests 200 events of 80 to 90 dB is a disaster.

Mr. Pleasant said the FAA has data on the exact noise levels the aircraft produce. He said the highest
noise levels are not directly under the flight path, stating the loudest noise levels are on the outer edges.
Mr. Pleasant commented the noise levels are based on several factors, including weather. He said the
FAA’s model uses average weather conditions, but the weather does not stay the same.

He went on, saying the MAA needs to make it easier for people to get portable noise studies sooner.

Mr. Pleasant said people under the flight path should get more studies and the Roundtable should
control who gets them. Mr. Pleasant said the MAC could work to improve this and asked when the next
MAC meeting was. Mr. Chancellor said it would be in February, and Mr. Pleasant said he would be there.

Mr. Pleasant reiterated the need to get data for each noise event, not spread out. He also said the noise
monitors should collect maximum sound level (Lmax) data, not lower levels. He stated the number of
operations per day is outrageous.

Mr. Roth asked Mr. Pleasant what he recommended. Mr. Pleasant said again the studies should occur
sooner, pointing out Mr. Protigal is far down on the list. Mr. Pleasant said that he had to get his Senator
and a lawyer involved to get his noise study done.

Mr. Roth said Mr. Pleasant has a good point and recommended a noise analysis be done for the
proposed runway closure. He suggested Vianair do this and compare it to normal operations, saying this
is an interesting situation and a good opportunity to collect more data. Mr. Roth said he disagreed with
Mr. Pleasant’s proposal on noise monitoring since would change how the measurements are made and
make it difficult to compare data sets. Instead, Mr. Roth suggested monitoring should be done as
before, and the data collected during the runway closer should be analyzed independently from normal
operations.

Ms. Mary Reese:

Ms. Mary Reese said that she lives in District 30 in Annapolis. She reiterated she used to be a
Roundtable member and is now a MAC commissioner. She stated she is speaking in her own personal
capacity.

Ms. Reese stated she believes the responsibility of filling Roundtable seats and notifying new
representatives mentioned during the Legislative Committee update should also be directed towards
the MAA. She observed the Roundtable’s work is often cited in MAC meetings, to the legislature, and
other groups, and said if people came to the Roundtable meetings and saw the empty seats, they would
be appalled. Ms. Reese emphasized the Roundtable is one of the most important groups for the airport,
saying that it is “where the rubber meets the road.”

15



She asserted the Roundtable matters, saying the Roundtable provides and receives the most technical
briefs, more so than those at the MAC. She continued by saying the group needs to be fully functional,
filled, and attended. Ms. Reese recognized Roundtable membership is difficult since no compensation or
budget are available to them. She asked Mr. Shank to pass this message to Mr. Smith, saying she would
let the MAC know the Roundtable needs more support. She said the representatives need to hear from
the MAA the Roundtable seats need to be filled and suggested the MAA could do more to encourage
participation. Ms. Reese reiterated the need for support for the Roundtable, promising she will continue
to be a voice the Roundtable need for appointees and membership.

Regarding the discussions on runway expansions, Ms. Reese recommended caution when using phrases
like “near-term” or “short-term” since these terms are not well defined. She noted for an airport, 20
years is nothing. She asked Mr. Shank if he could define these timeframes for BWI, but Mr. Shank
requested more time to respond once he had consulted with staff. Ms. Reese said because they are
discussing runway planning, she means 10- and 20-year plans and airport master plans. She said if
Runway 33R is expanded, it would effectively turn into a new carrier runway and noted Mr. Protigal may
find this interesting. She explained arrivals could occur continuously on one runway and departures on
the other.

Mr. Protigal noted that departures from Runway 33L bank to the northwest over Elkridge, and said he
thought this was to limit interactions between general aviation (GA) and commercial aircraft. He asked
what changes to the GA flight patterns would be needed to mitigate the effects of the turns over
Elkridge. Ms. Reese clarified she was referring to the number of flights and noise events, not airspace
deconfliction, but Mr. Protigal was correct and the problem is multifaceted.

Ms. Reese asserted she is very worried about BWI’s runway capacity and number of events, as well as
what is happening with Runway 33R development plans. She also stated she is concerned about how
recent Airport Noise Zones (ANZs) include projected runways that may not be built. Ms. Reese said the
5- and 10-year noise projections do not provide accurate data since they include noise associated with
hypothetical runways and runway extensions. She asked if the MAA’s new annual report will contain an
ANZ that does not include the hypothetical runway. Mr. Rineer said it would not. Ms. Reese asked him
to confirm the annual report would contain ANZs. Mr. Rineer said the report will have noise contours for
2024 but will not include any projections. Mr. Johnson asked for clarification, the annual report will not
include any projected data or any ANZs from prior reports (as in the 2023), and that it will only contain
information from 2024? To which Mr. Rineer stated this is correct."

Mr. Rineer said per Maryland state law, the ANZ must include a 10-year projection. He said the current
data and the 5-year projection do not include any hypothetical runways. He said the 10-year projection
includes the runway because legally, the ANZ must include any future developments that could occur at
the airport during this period. Mr. Rineer also referred to Mr. Shank’s earlier comments regarding the
desire to protect the airspace for potential use.

Ms. Reese responded the problem is this runway will not be built and carrying it forward on the reports
results in skewed data. Mr. Rineer acknowledged Ms. Reese’s point but said the runway is only included
in the 10-year projection, repeating the current data and 5-year projection do not include this planned
runway. Mr. Roth commented the MAA has included this runway in the 10-year projection for years, and
10 years later the runway continues to be imaginary. He stated this means the 10-year projections never
16



show what would happen if the runway is not built, and said the easiest solution would be to show the
10-year projection both with and without the hypothetical runway. Mr. Roth said this would provide an
honest projection of how noise would change due to traffic growth, noting currently there isn’t a good
way to understand noise changes over the next 10 years since noise projections are obscured by the
inclusion of and distribution to a runway that will never exist.

Mr. Shank recognized his and Ms. Reese’s points and said he would take the request for two 10-year
projections under advisement, saying he wanted to check the law first. Mr. Chancellor commented state
law sets the requirements but does not limit them, saying the extra analysis could be done as long as the
legal requirements are met. Mr. Shank said he believes Mr. Chancellor is correct but wants to confirm
before agreeing to the request.

Mr. Reese added these runways are included in the airport’s master plan, which the CEO has said is
defunct for years, saying it is disappointing to know the airport has been operating without a current
master plan for nearly a decade. He stated these projections are based on this outdated plan, and he is
confused about the legitimacy of forecasts based on a defunct plan. Mr. Reese said he believes

Mr. Roth’s suggestion would be a good solution. Mr. Roth said he would be very pleased and thankful if
the MAA provided the 10-year projections for both cases.

Ms. Laura Donovan:

Ms. Laura Donovan agreed with everything that has been said by the Roundtable and during the public
comment period. She requested clarity regarding the post-implementation reports for the BWI
procedures, asking which flows have been changed and what flows the report would include. Mr. Reese
said what the FAA briefed earlier in the meeting represents the changes to will be included in the report.
He reminded the group the procedure changes affected both east and west flow and so the post-
implementation report will address the entire BWI airspace, not east flow or west flow specifically.

Mr. Reese reminded Ms. Donovan the FAA is still doing the report for BWI despite the termination of the
Dot 41 process. Ms. Donovan thanked Mr. Chancellor and Ms. Reese for their hard work on the MAC.

There were no questions from online participants.
Planning For Next Meeting

Mr. Johnson thanked Mr. Shank and all those who came to the in-person meeting. Mr. Johnson
suggested February 25, 2025. Mr. Reese recommended the next meeting should be in March to ensure
that the Annual Report and other items are available for discussion. Mr. Shank agreed with Mr. Reese’s
suggestion and said he (Mr. Shank) would coordinate with MAA’s consultants.

Mr. Chancellor asked if the Vianair report was important enough to warrant its own meeting, and if so,
he would prefer not to delay that presentation. Mr. Roth agreed and said presenting both the Annual
Report and the Vianair analysis at the same meeting would result in a long meeting.

After some discussion, Mr. Johnson said the next meeting would be February 25, 2025, at 7 p.m. and
would include a discussion of the Vianair reports. He indicated another meeting would be held in March
to discuss the Annual Report and suggested March 25, 2025, which will be discussed and confirmed at
the February meeting.

17



Mr. Rineer informed the group that the MAA will no longer use GoToWebinar platform and will switch
to Microsoft Teams beginning at the February meeting, so the reminder for next month’s meeting will
be for a Teams meeting.

Meeting Closeout
Mr. Woomer made a motion to adjourn the Roundtable meeting. Mr. Reese seconded. All were in favor

and the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 9:16 p.m.

18



	DC Metroplex BWI Community Roundtable Working Group Public Meeting
	*Voting Member

